

Bernard Petit

Profile

Public accountant with a master's degree in accounting. He has worked with Casino Group since 1983, and held several positions as head of the areas of Accounting, Management Control and Auditing. Additionally chaired the Casino Services Organization and has excelled as a member of various Boards of Directors of Casino Group companies, among which are Disco in Uruguay, Libertad in Argentina, Cdiscount, Banque Casino and Codim in France. He currently serves as Deputy Chief Financial Officer of Casino Group, in charge of Latin America and is a member of the Board of Directors of Almacenes Éxito S.A.



Education

- **Undergraduate:** Public accountant. France. 1982.
- **Graduate degree:** Master's degree in accounting. France. 1989.

Professional Experience

Grupo Casino - Francia:

- Deputy Director of Finance for Latin America. Present.
- Member of the Accounting, Management Control and Auditing Department. 1997 - 2009.
- Deputy Financial Director. 2009 – 2016.
- CEO of Casino Services S.A.S. 2010.

Experience as Board of Directors Member

- Almacenes Éxito - Colombia. 2014 - present.
- Disco - Uruguay. Present. 2015 - present.
- Codim - Francia. 2013 - present.
- Libertad - Argentina. 2006 - 2015.
- Cdiscount - Francia. 2008 - 2014.

● Banque Casino - Francia. 2006 - 2011.

Languages

● **French:** Native.

● **Other Languages:** English.